From: Barbara Rempel

To: Drogos. Donna, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: UST Cleanup Fund Claim 19879 Compliance Review
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 8:13:36 AM
Attachments: 19879.doc

Hello Donna Drogos,

CLAIM # 19879

OAKLAND UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ATTN: LEROY STOKES

955 HIGH ST

OAKLAND, CA 94601

Site Information

MCCLYMOND HIGH SCHOOL

2607 MYRTLE ST

OAKLAND, CA 94607

County: 01 - ALAMEDA

Region: 2 - SAN FRANCISCO BAY

| am a Claims Reviewer with the UST Cleanup Fund (Fund). | am conducting a "Compliance Review" and
attempting to get Regulatory Signoff in order that this School District may obtain funding with the Fund.
According to GeoTracker, your agency is the Lead for this site, and Dilan Roe is the caseworker.

Would you please review and complete the attached 1-page for confirming whether this site is in
corrective action compliance with your Agency directives, or pass it on to the appropriate staff for
completion, and have it returned to me as soon as possible? If you are not the appropriate person for
me to contact, please let me know.

The Fund has a special funding account created solely for school districts that expires in June 2012 and it
is very important that | complete this as soon as possible in order for this School District to take
advantage of this special funding. Therefore, I would greatly appreciate any assistance you may provide
to help expedite this "Compliance Review". It is not necessary to go into any great detail when
answering the questions on the form, unless you feel it is necessary.

Thank you kindly,
-Barbara Rempel

Barbara Rempel, AGPA

UST Cleanup Fund

Work # (916) 341-5761

Fax # (916) 341-5806

E-mail: brempel@waterboards.ca.gov
State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Financial Assistance

17th Floor, Cubicle 39F

1001-1 Street

Sacramento, CA 95814


mailto:BREMPEL@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org
http://scufiis/scufiis/display_form.asp?form_name=CLAIM_SUMMARY_GENERIC&rowid=AAB6bLAAPAAAAJMAAj

		Claim No:___19879______________ Claimant Name: OAKLAND UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Site Address:___2607 MYRTLE STREET, OAKLAND___________________County:  ALAMEDA

Site Name:  McClymonds High School



		UST Cleanup Fund Travel Alternative for Compliance Review Documentation / Signoff

(Claims Reviewer--circle travel alternative(s) identified to verify claimant is in current corrective action compliance)

1-Geo-Tracker    2-On-Line Records    3-CD Submission    4-Agency/Regional Board Letter    5-E-Mail    6-Phone    7-Fax    8. Other






		Agency / Regional Board Comments, Notes, & Answers to Questions from Claims Reviewer



		1. Are any other addresses used for this site?






		2. Is the release & corrective action associated only with the 4,000 gallon Heating Oil UST that was removed on 12/23/96?





		3. Are multiple releases associated with site?



		4. Besides the 4,000 gallon Heating Oil UST, is there any evidence of other USTs, ASTs, ineligible sources, or other potential off-site sources of contamination?





		5. Is there any evidence of gross negligence in regulatory file?



		6. Is claimant in current corrective action compliance?



		7. What is the current status of corrective action?





		



		



		



		



		Confirmation Of Corrective Action Compliance (agency, please check appropriate box, sign & date)



		


Claimant in Corrective Action Compliance.





Claimant Not in Corrective Action Compliance (90 day letter required).





Misrepresentation/fraud discovered – rejection recommended.



_______________________________________________

________________
Lead Agency Signature     

            Date


                         ______________________________________________

________________
Claims Reviewer Signature    

            Date 





Travel Alternative Signoff-Revised 6/17/10






























